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ADMISSION NOTICE

Admission in Master of Physical Education & Sports
(ML.P.E.S.) (2-Year) Programme

Central University of Haryana, Mahendergarh invites Online / Offline application
for admission to the Master of Physical Education & Sports (M.P.E.S.) (Two-
Year) Programme in the Department of Physical Education & Sports for the
session 2020-21, duly approved by University Grants Commission (U.G.C) Vide
Letter No.F.70-6/2012(C.U) dated 20.11.2020. The admissions to M.P.E.S.
Course will be made on the merit basis of marks obtained in the qualifying exam.
The Essential qualifications required are B.P.Ed. /B.P.E.S. or B.Sc. Sports
Science.

The interested candidates should apply latest by 14 December, 2020 through the
below given link.

https://forms.gle/RfLZXYehD8sSiSmE7

The merit list will be displayed on 15 December, 2020. For details, candidates
may visit University Website www.cuh.ac.in and contact, Dept. of Physical
Education & Sports on 7042679177, 9253471110, email-Hodphe@cuh.ac.in.

Chairman
Departmental Admission Committee
Department of Physical Education & Sports
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The Vice-Chancellor 2 0 NOV2020

Central University of Haryana
Village : Jant-Pali

Distt.: Mahendergarh - 123029
Haryana

Subject:  Approval for introducing Master of Physical Education & Sports
(MPES) (2-year programme) from academic session 2020-
2021 - regarding.

Sir,

Please refer to the letter No. CUH/2020/Reg.Off./1162 dated 02-11-
2020 received from Registrar (I/c), Central University of Haryana on the
subject mentioned above, the matter has been examined in the UGC and
it is to inform you that UGC has agreed to start MPES programme in your
university, keeping in view of UGC letter No. F.5-1/2015(CPP-II) dated
31% May, 2016 (copy enclosed).

Further, to start M.P.Ed. course in your university, the matter is

being taken up separately with the National Council for Teacher Education
(NCTE), New Delhi.

Yours faithfully,

Encl.: as above. &g\,w\/

(Kulvinder Kaur)
Deputy Secretary
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D.O.No.F.5-1/2015(CPP-ll) © 31* May, 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

This is in continuation of my earlier letter of even number dated 11™ September,
2015 in which UGC had asked the universities to align the degrees with the degrees
specified by the UGC in Notification dated 5" July, 2014 published in the Gazette of
india. | reiterate that UGC Regulations being statutory in nature are binding on
Universities and Colleges.

In_the second amendment notified in the Gazette dated 2™ May, 20186, the following
new degrees have been specified in the field of sports.

1. BPES (Bachelor of Physical Education and Sports)
2. MPES (Master of Physical Education and Sports)

The uniyersities which are offering BPE and MPE, shall accordingly restructure these
programmes and award the degrees as BPES and MPES. List of degrees is-
available on UGC website i.e. www.ugc.ac.in.

With kind regards,

The Vice-Chancellor of all Universities.

Copy to:
lication Officer, UGC, New Delhi for uploading on UGC website.




